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Lorena Vaughn

Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D)
U.S EPA, Region 6

1445 Ross Ave., Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

RE: Request for time extension Docket CWA-06-2014-1751

Ms. Vaughn:

| have been advised by Dr. Jack Arias and Ellen Chang-Vaughn to request an unopposed 60-day
extension of time to answer Administrative Complaint for Docket CWA-06-2014-1751. | have
been in negotiations with the EPA concerning the above-noted Administrative Complaint and
we are currently discussing the merits of a SEP.

Please accept this letter as a formal request for a 60-day extension of time. East Texas Salt

Water Disposal Company is not requesting a hearing, but wishes to continue informal
discussions with Dr. Arias, Ms. Chang-Vaughn and Matt Rudolph.

If you have any questions, please contact me at any time.
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Sincerely,

o1

Hollis Wood
Land/Environmental Manager
(903)986-4894

hwood@etswd.com



